From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 10/26/2011 8:22:29 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Responses to Data Request

Trina- please see attached note and data request. Gina is working on the Gas Safety Team on special
assignment.

It is my understanding that we have not received feedback on when the responses will be forthcoming
(due date for an explanation was mid October. If your records show an answer having been provided,
please pass it forward to me.

If not, can you help facilitate responses? Should this type of inquiry to expedite go to you, Shilpa, or
Laura?

Thanks,

Michelle

From: Adams, Gina A.

Sent: Wed 10/26/2011 2:19 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Stepanian, Raffy

Subject: Offer to contact PG&E

Hi Michelle,

Thank you for offering to try to encourage PG&E to respond to some of these questions. Attached is the
data request from October 3. [ highlighted the items that would provide me with enough information to
complete a few of the sections in my analysis/evaluation and keep me going for the next week or so.
The non-highlighted questions are less important. I'm still working with the goal of having a virtually
complete document by the second week of November.

Thanks again,

Gina

SB GT&S 0278327



